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***************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

Mr. Corbin T. Jones 

Federal Election Commission 

Washington, DC 20463 

 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

 

This is in response to your letter of February 27, 2009 regarding the 30-Day Post-General Report for the Alliance for 

Retired Americans Political Action Fund (C00436188). 

 

The Committee filed its 24-hour notices informing the Commission of expenditures made to Time Warner Cable and Comcast 

Spotlight.  Those 24-hour reports accurately reflected the expenditures made, and the  candidates to whom the 

expenditures were allocated on the first date the communication was publicly disseminated.  Subsequent to those filings 

(and more than 24 hours after the initial public dissemination of the advertisement), the Committee ran additional 

advertisements for other candidates using the funds that were previously reported.  The full amount of funds spent were 

disclosed on the initial report and only later were advertisements for additional candidates added.  The 30-Day 

Post-General Report accurately reflects the final allocations of those funds. 

 

Sincerely, 

Edward F. Coyle 


